From: Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.
Sent: 11/22/2013 12:24:32 PM
To: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D)

(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BMDY5); Yura, Jane
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Today's Update
Hi

b

We can use this call-in number: [Redacted

Thanks,

Liza

N +TO L Ao

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Daubin, Brian M (GT&D) {mailto:BMD5@pge.com}
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 11:25 AM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

SB GT&S 0060183


mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:BMD5@pge.com

Subject: Today's Update

Liza,

Could you please provide today’s call-in information so that Jane could join us via phone?

I will be sending the materials for today’s meetings at 12pm so that you may distribute
accordingly.

Thank you,

Brian M. Daubin
Pacific Gas & Electric Co.
925-783-3622 (cell)
925-244-3394 (office)

"Never tell people how to do things. Tell them what to do and they will surprise you with their ingenuity."”

--George S. Patton, US Army General

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0060184


http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

